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TO:     The Department of Watershed Management 
  
FROM:        Judi Moore, Purchasing & Contracting - Team A 
 
SUBJECT:  ITB No.20-101310-Diving Services (Three (3) Multi-Year Contract) 
 
 DATE:   March 11, 2021 
 
It is requested that you do the following: 
 

1. Please review the attached bids associated with the above referenced solicitation and 
provide your award  recommendation. You are looking for the lowest, responsive and 
responsible bidder. Your review should ensure that you are confident that your 
recommended supplier(s) can in fact provide the goods and services required. 
 

2. Please provide the following information in the space provided on page two:  
a. Specific justification why in your professional opinion the recommended vendor 

should be awarded the contract. 
 

b. Advise of any problems in connection with the selected vendor(s), if any exist. 
 

c. If you find bidders who offer lower prices than your recommended supplier(s), 
then you must provide specific justification why they are either non-responsive* 
(did not follow the instructions found in the solicitation) or non-responsible** 
(not able to perform/deliver as minimally required according to the scope of work 
found in the solicitation). 
 
*Note – The Department of Purchasing and Contracting is ultimately responsible 
in determining if a bidder is non-responsive, but input/feedback from the user de-
partment is always important to us.  
**Note – The user department and the Department of Purchasing and Contract-
ing must mutually agree before determining if a bidder is non-responsible.  
 

3. Return completed required documents within ten (10) business days. 
 

Should you have any questions, please call me at (404-371-6338) regarding, ITB No. 20-101310 
Diving Services(Three (3) Year Muilti-Year Contract0 
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User Department’s Recommendation 
 
 
Recommended Bidder(s): ______________________________ meets our approval. 
 
 
Amount Spent on Previous Contract: __________________                            
 
 
Name of Fund: ___________________________  
 
 
Project Amount This Term: ________________ 
 
 
 
Justification:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

_______________________________ 
Name, Title        
Date 

_______________________________ 
Department Director       
Date 


	Maloof Administration Building  1300 Commerce Drive 2nd Floor  Decatur Georgia 30030  404Website wwwdekalbcountygagov: 
	Recommended Bidders: Underwater Construction Corporation & Zion Marine 
	Amount Spent on Previous Contract: $571,128.34
	Name of Fund: Operating ( 511)
	Project Amount This Term: Underwater Construction Corporation ($300,000.00) & Zion Marine ($1,050,000.00)
	Maloof Administration Building  1300 Commerce Drive 2nd Floor  Decatur Georgia 30030  4043712737 Office  4043717006 Fax: 
	Text1: The County has continuous blockages that inhibit proper flow of water in various raw water pump stations. These services are utilized to remove sand, silt, mud and debris from water mains, clear wells, tanks, reservoir leaf screens, reservoir valves, raw water pump intake wet wells and traveling screen bays. The Department of Watershed Management  needs experienced commercial divers to remove these blockages and dispose of the blockage materials as requested by the County. The treatment plant professional opinion  recommends dual vendors to be awarded the Diving Services contract. Underwater Construction Corporation did appear to be the lowest and responsive bidder, however they do not dive for wastewater treatment plants which is needed for both water and wastewater. Zion which is the next lowest bidder dives for water and wastewater facilities. In the interest of the plants and the cost saving from each bidder,we would like to recommend Underwater to be use for the water plants which is less expensive and Zion as a back up to the water plants but as a primary for the wastewater plants because Zion can provide diving services for both treatment facility. However, their water diving services are higher than Underwater.
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